Minutes of the Special Meeting for the District Calendar Hearing of the Board of Education of the Berea City School District held on Monday, October 19, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Grindstone Elementary, Café /Auditorium, 191 Race Street, Berea, Ohio 44017 and remotely on YouTube at the following address: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2eDqel9zE2CFfmt6DakRiA/videos?view_as=subscriber

A. Opening Meeting

Welcome to the livestreamed Special Meeting for the District Calendar Hearing Review of the Berea City School District on October 19, 2020.

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

The Board of Education is a decision-making group. The public may express sentiments to assist the members in making decisions, but time spent answering routine questions or criticisms takes time from the Board's business meeting. Questions about operation of the schools should be directed to your child's teacher or the administrator of the school. Items on the agenda normally include reports from the Board and/or from the Superintendent or his/her staff. These reports do not require formal Board action, but they are relevant to the operation of the schools. Action items on the agenda require formal action by the Board. These items are presented to the Board in motions by Board members, or in recommendations by the Superintendent. Routine business - For efficiency of operation, the Board condenses items of routine business into lists or schedules, and presents these for action as consent agenda items. Board members receive their meeting agendas on the Wednesday preceding the meeting. This provides the opportunity for Board members to review all agenda items and associated exhibits well before considering action.

B. Regular Business	
Members present: Chapman ☑ Duke ☑ Dockman ☑ Farris ☑ Postel ☑ Start Time: 6:30 p.m.	Roll Call B-1
Mike Draves sat in for Superintendent Wheeler and presented the 2021-2022 District Calendar for review and noted that the calendar is worked on with District Senate and all of our bargaining units and we take a look at the upcoming calendar and typically this is done in the Spring. Mr. Draves went over a few thing with the calendar and noted that the calendar is driven by the agreement with all of the Polaris schools to have a common spring break which is essential for the Polaris to have off as each other and makes it difficult if they don't.	District Calendar B-2
C. Adjournment	
Duke moved and Postel seconded that the meeting be adjourned.	Adjournment C-1
Roll Call: Ayes: Chapman Duke Dockman Farris Postel Nayes: None Motion carried	20-1019-1257
Time meeting ended: 6:40 p.m.	

This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting.

Date of Approval: November 16, 2020 APPROVED: ATTEST: Lul a Kolul